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Dear Sir/Madam

Thank you for your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. The
Trust’s response is as follows:

. We can confirm that we hold some of the information you are requesting
If possible, | would like to request the Pain Clinic DNA rates from April 2023 until March

2024. If it is possible to show the DNA rates by appointment types, such as
assessments, injections, physio etc, it would be very much appreciated.

Clinic Code Appointments|Attendances DNAs HOSpitél Patien.t Appointment Type
Cancellations Cancellations
PMGT/AEP 271 154 27 38 46 Consultant
PMGT/AG 252 175 22 17 34 Consultant
PMGT/CS 188 115 17 22 30 Consultant
PMGT/CS1T 108 88 * 11 * Consultant
PMGT/DW 137 82 17 24 13 Consultant
PMGT/KK/W 148 88 7 34 19 Consultant
PMGT/KKBRI 21 9 * * * Consultant
PMGT/NC 239 142 30 26 41 Consultant
PMGT/NCBRI 23 19 * 0 * Consultant
PMGT/NCT 95 65 8 16 * Consultant
PMGT/NS 1583 832 124 163 386 Nurse
PMGT/NTEL 56 47 * * * Nurse
PMGT/PMA 8 6 0 * 0 Pain Management




PMGT/PMP1 284 139 80 20 43 Pain Management

PMGT/PSY 260 165 23 15 51 Psychologist

Please note that we are unable to provide this information for injections as we do not track
this.

Please note: Where the figures are between 1 and 5, this has been denoted by *. Due to the
low numbers, we have considered that there is the potential for individuals to be identified from
the information provided, when considered with other information that may also be in the
public domain. In our view disclosure of these low figures would breach one of the Data
Protection Principles set out in Schedule 1 of the Data Protection Act, namely Principle 1. The
Trust therefore finds that the Section 40(2) exemption contained within the Freedom of
information Act 2000 is engaged. This follows NHS Digital (formerly HSCIC) analysis guidance
(2014) which states that small numbers within local authorities, wards, postcode districts,
providers and Trusts may allow identification of patients and should not be published.

This concludes our response. We trust that you find this helpful, but please do not hesitate to
contact us directly if we can be of any further assistance.

If, after that, you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for
an internal review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date
of receipt of the response to your original letter and should be addressed to:

Data Protection Officer

University Hospitals Bristol and Weston NHS Foundation Trust
Trust Headquarters

Marlborough Street

Bristol

BS1 3NU

Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future communications.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply
directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be
contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow,
Cheshire, SK9 5AF

Publication

Please note that this letter and the information included/attached will be published on our
website as part of the Trust’s Freedom of Information Publication Log. This is because
information disclosed in accordance with the Freedom of Information Act is disclosed to the
public, not just to the individual making the request. We will remove any personal information
(such as your name, email and so on) from any information we make public to protect your
personal information.



To view the Freedom of Information Act in full please click here.

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Team
University Hospitals Bristol and Weston NHS Foundation Trust


http://www.opsi.gov.uk/acts/acts2000/ukpga_20000036_en_1

